STATE OF WASHINGTON

STATE BUILDING CODE COUNCIL

1500 Jefferson Street SE e P.O. Box 41449 e Olympia, Washington 98504
(360) 407-9277 e e-mail shcc@des.wa.gov e www.sbcc.wa.gov

TO: State Building Code Council Members and All Interested Parties

FROM: Steve Simpson, Council Chair

SUBJECT: STATE BUILDING CODE COUNCIL MEETING

LOCATION: DES Building — First Floor Presentation Room

1500 Jefferson St. SE
Olympia, WA 98504

For Conference Bridge call: 360-407-3780, PIN 971410 #
For WebEXx click this link at the start of the meeting

DATE: Friday, January 12, 2018
TIME: 10:00 a.m. to 2 p.m.

AGENDA

Public Council
Comment Action

Welcome and Introductions

Review and Approve Agenda

Public Comment on Items not on the Agenda

Review and Approve November 18, 2017 Minutes

Election of Officers

Appointment of Committees

Legislative Issues

2018 Workplan
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Technical Advisory Group Reports
e IBC/IEBC
o |IFC
e WSEC

10. Interpretation Request

e City of Bellingham, IBC Section 503.1, Fire walls/story increase

11. Staff Report
e  Council Email addressess

12. Other Business

13. Adjourn

Please see the web page for referenced documents.

For hard copies of documents, please contact Council Staff at (360) 407-9278.

If additional information is needed, please contact Managing Director, Richard Brown, at (360) 407-9277. This meeting location is
accessible. Sign language interpreter service, assistive listening services, and communication materials in alternative formats including
Braille, large print, and audio tape is available on advance request by calling the above number.



https://watech.webex.com/watech/j.php?MTID=m80342a9aaee31220a6b4ffd6009aa340
https://fortress.wa.gov/ga/apps/SBCC/Page.aspx?cid=943

